
From: Mark Connors  

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 1:07 PM 
To: Woollard, Jayne; Anthony Ritch; Frans Vandendries; David Burnstein; regulatory@lime.com; 

Chris.Hayman@digicelgroup.com; Raul.Nicholson-Coe@digicelgroup.com; 
Nadine.Ramsay@digicelgroup.com; Andrew.Gorton@digicelgroup.com; Gareth.Forbes@digicelgroup.com; 

Jan.Tjernell@digicelgroup.com; Deirdre.Mellamphy@telebermuda.com; 

Gregory.Swan@telebermuda.com; Consultations 
Subject: ICTA approval of LIME's request for an extension - CD2012-1 

 
To:  CD2012-1 Distribution List 
  
In a letter dated 25 February 2013 and sent to the CD2012-1 distribution list via email on 27 February 
2013, LIME requested an extension of the 7 March 2013 deadline for responses to interrogatories asked 
by the ICTA and Digicel.  LIME requested that the interrogatory response date be extended to 28 March 
2013. 
  
The Authority hereby approves LIME's requested extension. 
  

  
....mark 
 

Mark Connors 
Head of Economics and Regulation 
Information and Communications Technology Authority 
Cayman Islands 
Phone:  (345) 746-9620 
Fax:  (345) 945-8284 

 


